

MARK MULDER

SKILLS

LANGUAGES

JavaScript (ES6) | TypeScript
PHP | Java
HTML5 | CSS | SQL | Python

FRAMEWORKS

JS: Node, React/Next,
Express
Symfony
PHPUnit

SOFTWARE

Docker
Codeship
CI: Travis, CircleCI
Git / Github
Mautic CRM
Apache2

DATABASE

MySQL
PostgreSQL
Couch DB

METHODOLOGIES

OOP
TDD
Agile

TOOLS

VS Code
Insomnia
PHPStorm

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts
**Marketing / International
Management**
Haagse Hogeschool
The Hague NL | 1999

LANGUAGES

Native: English | Dutch
Fluent: French
Conversational:
German | Spanish

PROFILE

Full stack developer, technical architect & consultant with 20 years experience designing and developing websites & applications for local businesses as well as multinational institutions. Currently specialising in ReactJS as well as CRM/marketing solutions built in PHP.

EXPERIENCE

CTO / CO-FOUNDER

CYCLINGHERO.CC | BERLIN | 2020 - PRESENT

- Full architecting, development of REST API and frontend using Express JS and NextJS. Responsible for all deployment and build workflows (AWS + CircleCI)

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

BSOLUT / UNIKRN / ENTAIN | BERLIN | 2013 - 2023

- Unikrn/Entain: Architected and implemented CRM & Marketing platform + microservice for unikrn.com. Developed API; Built MVP frontend
- Deutsche Bahn Wartung - React JS app to allow DB maintenance crew to keep track of train status, issues, repairs and inventory
- PHP & front-end development for various Berlin Startups, e.g. Mornin' Glory, Monoqi, Gestalten

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

BBVH MULTIMEDIA | ROTTERDAM | 2012

- Front-end & Middleware Development for travel photography community woophy.com

FREELANCE TRIDION DEVELOPER & CONSULTANT

NETHERLANDS /UK | 2006 - 2008

- Clients include: Omron Industrial, Netherlands Parliament, Netherlands Ministry of VWS, Cumbria County Council

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER

NETHERLANDS | 2005 - 2008

- Development of CMS used by over 100 municipal websites in Netherlands, websites for a Canada-based Japanese car importer, and International Shipping & Logistics
- Projects: furiouspeople.com | homespunknitwear.com | nationalathleticgoods.com

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

BLAST RADIUS | AMSTERDAM | 2002 - 2005

- Development for B2B & B2C websites. Learned Tridion template development, server administration. Built CMS applications for corporate intranet in PHP & XML.
- Projects: heinekeninternational.com; nintendo-europe.com; philips.com; easports.com

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

RAZORFISH | AMSTERDAM | 2000 - 2002

- Front-end development, learned ASP, JSP, Javascript, HTML. Other responsibilities included graphic production and middle- & back-end, (Java and SQL).